FW: Care Together - New Approach to Day Opportunities for Older Adults

From: townclerk@northstowetowncouncil.gov.uk <townclerk@northstowetowncouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: Fri, 14 Jul, 2023 at 09:48

To:  ClirBenedicic@northstowetowncouncil.gov.uk, Clir.brossabria@northstowetowncouncil.gov.uk, Cllr.Castelino@northstowetowncouncil.gov.uk, Clir.delip@northstowetowncouncil.gov.uk, ClIrlitlemore@northstowetowncouncil.gov.uk, Cli.males@northstowetowncouncil.
ClIr.oluwasanya@northstowetowncouncil.gov.uk, Clir.owen@northstowetowncouncil.gov.uk, Clir.panvekar@northstowetowncouncil.gov.uk, clirsusarla@northstowetowncouncil.gov.uk, cllr.nikoro@northstowetowncouncil.gov.uk, cllrkinnera@northstowetowncouncil.gov
cll.sovago@northstowetowncouncil.gov.uk, cli.mgaidia@northstowetowncouncil.gov.uk, clir.greef@northstowetowncouncil.gov.uk
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Dear Town Councillors,

The below consultation from the County Council's Adult Health & Commissioning Services was discussed at this week's Planning Committee meeting.
Considering this may be of interest to more Councillors than just those on the Commitee, it was decided to defer this to the upcoming Full Council meeting.
This email is to give a heads-up in case people wish to start looking into this in advance of this item appearing on the next FC meeting agenda.

Report and further information can be found by clicking on the link in below email.

Kind regards,

Mark

From: "Leneva Nwachukwu" <Leneva.Nwachukwu@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, 3 July, 2023 08:05

To: "Care Together" <Care.Together@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Care Together - New Approach to Day Opportunities for Older Adults

Hello,
| hope you are well today.
The Care Together team would like to hear your views on our new approach to day opportunities for older adults (65+) in Cambridgeshire.

An approach has been developed from what people have already told us, but we need to make sure we have considered all the possible affects this might have on people.

Please give us your views via our formal consultation https://consultcambs.uk.engagementhq.com/a-new-approach-to-day-opportunities and please do share this information widely. You may wish to include it on your village Facebook page
noticeboard.

I would be happy to deliver some printed copies of this survey for distribution on request. Printed copies will be accompanied by a prepaid return envelope.

Kind regards
Leneva Nwachukwu
Commissioner

Adult, Health & Commissioning
Cambridgeshire County Council & Peterborough City Council

Commissioning Directorate

Adult Social Care

Stanton House, Stanton Way,

Huntingdon PE29 6XL

Telephone — 01954 286002 / 07771 545 674

Care Together website
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The information in this email could be confidential and legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee and they will decide who to share this email with (if appropriate). If you receive this email by mistake please nc
delete it immediately. Opinions expressed are those of the individual and do not necessarily represent the opinion of Cambridgeshire County Council. All sent and received email from Cambridgeshire County Council is aut:
the presence of computer viruses and security issues. Any personal data will be processed in line with the Data Protection legislation, further details at www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/privacy Visit www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk
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